CRIMINAL CHARGES AGAINST
JUDGE THOMAS WOODROW THRASH
FOR OBSTRUCTION OF JUSTICE AND CONSPIRACY

I, William M. Windsor, the undersigned, hereby declare under penalty of
perjury:

1.  Judge Thomas Woodrow Thrash of the United States District Court
for the Northern District of Georgia, and others have conspired to obstruct justice
and deny me due process rights under the Constitution of Georgia and the United
States by intentionally and knowingly committing the crime of obstruction of
justice.

2. Judge Thrash has arranged to be the presiding judge in two

Jawsuits in which Judge Thrash is one of the defendants. I shall show that this

is by definition a violation of Obstruction of Justice -- 18 U.S.C. § 1503; and as
such, said violation also constitutes a predicate act crime and proves violation of
the RICO statute of the State of Georgia, O.C.G.A. 16-14-1 et seq.

3. On June 22, 2011 and July 15, 2011, Judge Thrash became the
presiding judge in two civil actions in the United States District Court for the
Northern District of Georgia in which he is a Defendant. This is proven with a

copy of the dockets in Civil Action Nos. 1:11-CV-02027-TWT and 1:11-CV-



02326-TWT (Exhibits 1, and 2.) n I filed these lawsuits in Fulton County Superior
Court.
4, The U.S. Supreme Court said in In re Murchison, 349 U. S. 133, that

"no man can be a judge in his own case," and "no man is permitted to try cases

where he has an interest in the outcome," id., at 136. This is the law!

5.  Every judge knows this. Judge Thrash knows this, but he knows none
of the judges will stop him, so he ignores it.

6. I have been denied the right to have an impartial judge, one of the
most fundamental rights that Americans are supposed to have. Judge Thrash
knowingly ignored his legal duty to disqualify himself, and he has obstructed
justice, committed fraud upon the courts, and damaged me.

7. When I raised this wrongdoing with Judge Thrash, he refused to do
anything about it. There is no question that Judge Thrash is refusing to recuse
himself so he can commit more obstruction of justice.

8.  Because the fact that a judge may not preside in a case where he is a
defendant is universally known, because of my repeated complaints about this
issue, and because of the rejection of these efforts by Judge Thrash, it is absolutely

clear that this is not error but intentional reckless, criminal, and conspiratorial acts

in violation of criminal statutes.



9. Judge Thrash is presiding in a total of four cases that were illegally
removed from Fulton County Superior Court so he can inflict damage on me and
dismiss the cases. His actions in these cases is beyond outrageous. His mission is
to make my cases go away so he can protect himself and his fellow judges from
indictment, conviction, imprisonment, disgrace, and impeachment. Obstruction of
justice is a criminal offense, and Judge Thrash is guilty of multiple counts of
obstruction of justice in violation of 18 U.S.C. § 1503.

10. Detailed proof is available in docket print-outs, orders issued, motions
to disqualify Judge Thrash, orders denying recusal of Judge Thrash, and my

affidavit. A separate Affidavit is available with more detail and the relevant

documents on CD-ROM.

FURTHER SAITH AFFIANT NOT.
In accordance with 28 U.S.C. § 1746, I declare under penalty of perjury that
the foregoing is true and correct based upon my personal knowledge.
Executed this 12th day of August 2011.

(T - JuivS g

William M. Windsor
Pro Se

PO Box 681236, Marietta, GA 30068
Phone: 770-578-1094 - Fax: 770-234-4106
Email: williamwindsor@bellsouth.net
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U.S. District Court
Northern District of Georgia (Atlanta)
CIVIL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 1:11-¢v-02027-TWT

Windsor v. Thrash et al Date Filed: 06/22/2011

Assigned to: Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr Jury Demand: Plaintiff

Case: 1:11-cv-02326-TWT ' Nature of Suit: 470 Racketcer/Corrupt

Case in other court: USCA-11th Circuit, 11-13215-C Organization

Superior Court of Fulten County, Jurisdiction: Federal Question
2011CV202263

Cause: 28:1441 Petition for Removal- Racketeering (RICO)

Plaintiff

William M. Windsor represented by William M. Windsor
P. O. Box 681236
Marietta, GA 30068
770-578-1094
PRO SE

V.

Defendant

Thomas Woodrow Thrash represented by Neeli Ben-David
U.S. Attorney's Office-ATL
600 U.S. Courthouse
75 Spring Street, S.W.
Atlanta, GA 30303
404-581-6303
Email: neeli.ben-david@usdoj.gov
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant

Christopher Huber represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Defendant

William S. Duffey represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

loftl R/10/2011 9:23 AM
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Defendant
Orinda D. Evans

Defendant

Julie E. Carnes

Defendant

Steve C. Jones

Defendant
Timothy C. Batten

Defendant

Clarence Cooper

Defendant

J. Owen Forrester

Defendant
Willis B. Hunt

Defendant
Harold L. Murphy

Defendant
William C. O'Kelley

LA ST A b o SRR A AR L WY e g d TR LA B L P AR D LU L e L

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(Sec above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

8/10/2011 9:23 AM
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Defendant
Charles A. Pannell

Defendant
Marvin H. Shoob

Defendant
Richard W. Story

Defendant

G. Ernest Tidwell

Defendant

Amy Totenberg

Defendant
Robert L. Vining

Defendant
Horace T. Ward

Defendant
Janet F. King

Defendant
Susan C. Cole

nttps://eci. ganc.uscourts.gov/cgl-bin/DitRpt.pl?234964116614217- .

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(Sec above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
{See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(Sec above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represenied by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

8/10/2011 8:23 AM
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Defendant

Alan J. Baverman

Defendant
Gerrilyn C. Brill

Defendant
C. Christopher Hagy

Defendant
Linda T, Walker

Defendant
Walter E. Johnson

Defendant
E. Clayton Scofield

Defendant
Russell G. Vineyard

Defendant
Joel F. Dubina

Defendant
Ed Carnes

Dirps. /el BdlA Us Lo LS. EOAICEISDUV LK PE Rl 20q 00 1 1RO LA -

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(Sec above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
{See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

8/10/2011 9:23 AM



A ECR-UA Narthern LASINGt L.ourt

Sofll

Defendant
Rosemary Barkett

Defendant
Frank M. Hull

Defendant

James Larry Edmondson

Defendant

Stanley Marcus

Defendant
William H. Pryor

Defendant
Gerald Bard Tjoflat

Defendant
Susan H. Black

Defendant
Charles R. Wilson

Defendant
James C. Hill

alpsi/ecl. gang. uscouns. gov/cm-biny DKtRpt,pi7 2349641166142 17-.

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(Sce above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(Sec above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(Sec above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)

ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represenied by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

8/10/2011 9:23 AM
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Defendant
Beverly B. Martin

Defendant
Peter T. Fay

Defendant

Phyllis A. Kravitch

Defendant

R. Lanier Anderson

Defendant
Emmett Ripley Cox

Defendant
James N. Hatten

Defendant

Anniva Sanders

Defendant
Joyce White

Defendant
Beverly Gutting

nipsi/eci. gand. uscourts. gov/cgl-biny LKIKpt.pr/ 234564 1 1661421 7- |

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
{See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOQTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY T'O BE NOTICED

represented by Necli Ben-David
{Sce above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

8/13/2011 9:23 AM
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Defendant
Margaret Callier

Defendant
B. Grutby

Defendant
Douglas J. Mincher

Defendant

Jessica Birnbaum

Defendant
Vicki Hanna

Defendant
John Ley

Defendant
Unknown Does

NEPS//ECT. Band.USCOUTS FOV/Cal-DITV LKL pY L4504 11661421 /- |

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

represented by Neeli Ben-David
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED

Date Filed # | Docket Text

06/22/2011 1 | NOTICE OF REMOVAL with COMPLAINT filed by Christopher Huber.
Consent form to proceed before U.S. Magistrate and pretrial instructions
provided. () (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A - 1 Summons & Complaint, # 2 Exhibit
A - 2 Exhibits 1 - 5, # 3 Exhibit A - 3 Exhibits 6 - 10, # 4 Exhibit A - 4 Exhibit
1, # 5 Exhibit A - 5 Exhibits 12 - 18, # 6 Exhibit A - 6 Exhibits 19 - 27, # 7
Exhibit B, # 8 Text of Proposed Order, # 9 Civil Cover Sheet)(eop) Please visit
our website at http://www.gand.uscourts.gov to obtain Pretrial Instructions.

7of |1
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(Entered: 06/22/2011)

06/22/2011

b2

NOTICE by Christopher Huber Notice of Substitution of United States as
Defendant (Attachments: # 1 Exhibit A)(Ben-David, Neeli) (Entered:
06/22/2011)

06/23/2011

NOTICE of Filing Emergency Motion to Disqualify Judge Thomas Woodrow
Thrash by William M. Windsor. (dr) (Entered: 06/23/2011)

06/23/2011

| =

EMERGENCY MOTION to Disqualify Judge Thomas Woodrow Thrash by
William M. Windsor. (dr) (Entered: 06/23/2011)

06/23/2011

ORDER directing the Clerk to assign the 4 MOTION to Disqualify Judge filed
by William M. Windsor to another judge pursuant to 28 U.S.C. 144. Due to
voluminous frivolous filings by the Plaintiff expedited consideration is
requested. Signed by Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on 6/23/11. (dr) (Entered:
06/23/2011)

06/23/2011

Submission of 4 MOTION to Disqualify Judge, submitted to District Judge
Amy Totenberg. (dr) (Entered: 06/23/2011)

06/23/2011

Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 5 Order. (dr)
(Entered: 06/23/2011)

06/23/2011

MOTION for Protective Order by Defendants Christopher Huber and the
United States of America with Briel In Support by Christopher Huber.
(Ben-David, Neeli) (Entered: 06/23/2011)

06/24/2011

RESPONSE in Opposition re 4 MOTION to Disqualify Judge filed by
Christopher Huber. (Attachments: # 1 Exhubit 1)(Ben-David, Neeli) (Entered:
06/24/2011)

06/24/2011

NOTICE of Filing Supplemental Affidavit of Prejudice of Thomas Woodrow
Thrash by William M. Windsor. (dr) (Entered: 06/27/2011)

06/24/2011

SUPPLEMENTAL AFFIDAVIT of Prejudice of Thomas Woodrow Thrash by
William M. Windsor. (dr) (Entered: 06/27/2011)

06/28/2011

NOTICE Of Filing Reply to Opposition to Motion to Recuse Judge Thomas W.
Thrash and Motion to Strike by William M. Windsor (dr) (Entered: 06/28/2011)

06/28/2011

REPLY to Response to 4 MOTION to Disqualify Judge filed by William M.
Windsor. (dr) (Entered: 06/28/2011)

06/28/2011

MOTION to Strike 7 Response in Opposition to Motion by William M.
Windsor. (dr) (Entered: 06/28/2011)

06/30/2011

NOTICE Of Filing motion for certificate of necessity and assignment of
presiding judge by the Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court by
William M. Windsor (dr) (Entered: 06/30/2011)

8/10/2011 9:23 AM
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06/30/2011 14 | MOTION for Certificate of Necessity and Assignment of presiding judge by the
Chief Justice of the United States Supreme Court by William M. Windsor. (dr)

(Entered: 06/30/2011)

07/01/2011 15 | NOTICE Of Filing William M. Windsor's Second Supplemental Affidavit of
Prejudice of Thomas Woodrow Thrash by William M. Windsor. (Attachments: #
| William M. Windsor's Second Supplemental Affidavit of Prejudice of Thomas
Woodrow Thrash, # 2 Exhibit 1, # 3 Exhibit 2)(tcc) (Entered: 07/01/2011)

07/01/2011 16 | ORDER DENYING Plaintiff's motion to recuse 4 . For the same reasons, the
court DENIES Plaintiff's motion for certificate of necessity 14 and
corresponding motion for a hearing filed July 1, 2011. The Court
additionallyDENIES Plaintiffs Motion to Strike 12 . Signed by Judge Amy

-| Totenberg on 7/1/2011. (tcc) (Entered: 07/01/2011)

07/01/2011 Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 16 Order. (tcc)
(Entered: 07/01/2011)

07/06/2011 17 | ORDER granting 6 Motion for Protective Order. The Plaintiff is ordered to post
a cash bond or corporate surety bond in the amount of $50,000.00 to satisfy any
award of Rule 11 sanctions before filing any additional papers in this case
without the consent of the Court. Signed by Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on
7/6/11. (dr) (Entered: 07/07/2011)

07/07/2011 Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 17 Order. (dr)
(Entered: 07/07/2011)

07/07/2011 18 | ORDER granting permission to file Plaintiff's Response to Defendants' Motion
for Protective Order and Certificate of Interested Persons. Permission to file is
denied with respect to the other papers received by the Clerk on 6/24/11,
6/27/11, 6/29/11 and 7/5/1L. Signed by Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on 7/7/11.
(dr) (Entered: 07/07/2011)

07/07/2011 Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 18 Order. (dr)
(Entered: 07/07/2011)

07/07/2011 19 | NOTICE of Filing of Response to the Defendants’ Motion for Protective Order
and Motion to Strike by William M. Windsor. (dr) (Entered: 07/07/2011)

07/07/2011 20 | RESPONSE to 6 MOTION for Protective Order and 12 MOTION to Strike 7
Response, filed by William M. Windsor. (dr) (Entered: 07/07/2011)

07/12/2011 21 | MOTION for Extension of Time to File Responsive Pleadings with Brief In
Support by R. Lanicr Anderson, Rosemary Barkett, Timothy C. Batten, Alan J
Baverman, Jessica Bimbaum, Susan H. Black, Gerrilyn C. Brill, Margaret
Callier, Ed Cares, Julie E. Carnes, Susan C. Cole, Clarence Cooper, Emmett
Ripley Cox, Joel F. Dubina, William S. Duffey, James Larry Edmondson,
Orinda D. Evans, Peter T. Fay, J. Owen Forrester, B. Grutby, Beverly Gutting,
C. Christopher Hagy, Vicki Hanna, James N. Hatten, James C. Hill, Christopher
Huber, Frank M. Hull, Willis B. Hunt, Walter E. Johnson, Steve C. Jones, Janet

Sofll 8/10/2011 9:23 AM
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F. King, Phyllis A. Kravitch, John Ley, Stanley Marcus, Beverly B. Martin,
Douglas J. Mincher, Harold L. Murphy, William C. O'Kelley, Charles A.
Pannell, William H. Pryor, Anniva Sanders, E. Clayton Scofield, Marvin H.
Shoob, Richard W. Story, Thomas Woodrow Thrash, G. Emest Tidwell, Gerald
Bard Tjoflat, Amy Totenberg, Unknown Does, Russell G. Vineyard, Robert L.
Vining, Linda T. Walker, Horace T. Ward, Joyce White, Charles R. Wilson.
(Ben-David, Neeli) (Entered: 07/12/2011)

07/12/2011 22 | ORDER that permission to file papers received by the Clerk from the Plaintiff
on 7/11/11 is DENIED. The papers constitute attempted abuse of the judicial
system. The claims are {rivolous. Signed by Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on
7/12/11. (dr) (Entered: 07/13/2011)

07/13/2011 Clerks Certificate ot Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 22 Order (dr)
(Entered: 07/13/2011)

07/13/2011 23 | ORDER granting 21 Motion for Extension of Time and the defendants shall not
be required to answer the Complaint until 30 days after the US Department of
Justice has rendered its determination on all of the above-named defendants'
representation request or 60 days after all of the above-named defendants have
been served with a copy of the complaint, whichever is later. Signed by Judge
Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on 7/13/11. (dr) (Entered: 07/13/2011)

07/13/2011 Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 23 Order. (dr)
(Entered: 07/13/2011)

07/14/2011 24 1 Notice of receipt of correspondence received by William M. Windsor (fem)
(Entered: 07/14/2011)

07/14/2011 25 | Notice of Filing of Notice of Appeal by William M. Windsor. (fem) (Entered;
07/14/2011)

07/14/2011 26 | NOTICE OF APPEAL as to 22 Order, 16 Order on Motion to Disqualify Judge,
Order on Motion to Strike, Order on Motion for Miscellaneous Relief, 17 Order

Order, by William M. Windsor. Transcript Order Form due on 7/28/2011. Noﬁn
fee, IFP forms and Appeal Fee Letter forwarded to plaintiff. (fem) (Entered:

07/14/2011)

07/14/2011 27 | Transmisston of Certified Copy of Notice of Appeal, Judgment, Order and
Docket Sheet to US Court of Appeals re 26 Notice of Appeal, (Attachments: # |
Appeal Fee Letter)(fem) (Entered: 07/14/2011)

07/15/2011 28 | ORDER that permission to file the papers received by the Clerk from the
Plaintiff on 7/14/11 is GRANTED. Signed by Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on
7/15/11. (dr) (Entered: 07/18/2011)

07/15/2011 29 | NOTICE Ot Filing of Emergency Request for Consent to File Motion to
Confirm Stay by William M. Windsor (dr) (Entered: 07/18/2011)

i0of 11 8/10/2011 9:23 AM
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07/15/2011 30 | EMERGENCY Request for Consent to File MOTION to Confirm Stay by
William M. Windsor. (dr) (Entered: 07/18/2011)

07/18/2011 Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 28 Order. (dr)
(Entered: 07/18/2011)

07/26/2011 31 | USCA Acknowledgment of 26 Notice of Appeal, filed by William M. Windsor.
Case Appealed to USCA-11th Circuit. Case Number 11-13215-C. (pym)
(Entered: 07/27/2011)

08/04/2011 Submission of 30 MOTION to Confirm Stay, submitted to District Judge
Thomas W. Thrash. (dr) (Entered: 08/04/2011})

(8/08/2011 32 [ Letter from William M. Windsor regarding his Application for IFP re: 26 Notice
of Appeal. (pjm) (Entered: 08/09/2011)

08/09/2011 33 | ORDER denying 30 Motion to Confirm Stay. Signed by Judge Thomas W.
Thrash, Jr. on 8/9/2011. (rej) (Entered: 08/09/2011)

08/09/2011 Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 33 Order on Motion
to Confirm Stay. (rej) (Entered: 08/09/2011)

PACER Service Center
' Transaction Receipt

| 08/10/2011 09:23:25
[PACER Login: [wc3030 [Client Code: |
‘Descripﬁon: ‘Docket Report [Search Criteria: [1:11-cv-02027-TWT

[Billable Pages: [0 [Cost: 0.72
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U.S. District Court
Northern District of Georgia (Atlanta)
CIVIL DOCKET FOR CASE #: 1:11-cv-02326-TWT

Windsor v. Huber et al Date Filed: 07/15/2011
Assigned to: Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr Jury Demand: Plaintiff
Cases: 1:.06-cv-00714-ODE Nature of Suit: 440 Civil Rights: Other
1:09-cv-01543-WSD Jurisdiction: U.S. Government
1:09-cv-02027-WSD Defendant
1:11-cv-01922-TWT
1 11-cv-01923-TWT
1:11-cv-02027-TW'T
Case in other court: Superior Court of Fulton County,
2011CV202457
Cause: 28:1443(1)Removal from State Court - Civil Rights
Plaintiff
William M. Windsor represented by William M. Windsor
P.O. Box 681236
Marietta, GA 30068
770-578-1094
PRO SE
V.
Defendant
Christopher Huber represented by Darey F. Coty
U.S. Attorneys Office - ATL
Assistant United States Attorney,
Criminal Division
600 Richard Russell Building
75 Spring Street, S.W.
Atlanta, GA 30303
404-581-6043
Fax: 404-581-6150
Email: Darcy.Coty@usdoj.gov
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
Defendant
Sally Quillian Yates

1 of8 ' 8/10/2011 9:25 AM
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Defendant
William S. Duffey

Defendant
Thomas Woodrow Thrash

Defendant
QOrinda D. Evans

Defendant

Julie E. Carnes

Defendant

Steve C. Jones

Defendant
Timothy C. Batten

Defendant

Clarence Cooper

Defendant

J. Owen Forrester

Defendant
Willis B. Hunt

Defendant
Harold L. Murphy

Defendant
William C. O'Kelley

Pefendant
Charles A. Pannell

Defendant
Marvin H. Shoob

Defendant
Richard W. Story

Defendant
G. Ernest Tidwell

Attpsi//ect gand.uscowrts. gov/eg-bin/DktRpt. pl?556245416501149-_.
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Defendant
Amy Totenberg

Defendant
Robert L. Vining

Defendant
Horace T. Ward

Defendant
Janet F. King

Defendant

Susan S. Cole

Defendant

Alan J. Baverman

Defendant
Gerrilyn G. Brill

Defendant
C. Christopher Hagy

Defendant
Linda T. Walker

Defendant
Walter E. Johnson

Defendant
E. Clayton Scofield

Defendant
Russell G. Vineyard

Defendant

James N. Hatten

Defendant

Anniva Sanders

Defendant
Joyce White

Atps./iecl.gand.uscourts.goviegi-bin/DktRpt. pl 7556245416501 149-
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Defendant
Beverly Gutting

Defendant

Margaret Callier

Defendant
Douglas J. Mincher

Defendant
B. Grutby

Defendant

Jessica Birnbaum

Defendant
Yicki Hanna

Defendant
John Ley

Defendant
Joel F. Dubina

Defendant
Ed Carnes

Defendant
Rosemary Barkett

Defendant
Frank M. Hull

Defendant

James Larry Edmondson

Defendant
Stanley Marcus

Defendant
William H. Pryor

Defendant
Gerald Bard Tjoflat
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Defendant
Susan H. Black

Defendant
Charles R. Wilson

Defendant
James C. Hill

Defendant
Beverly B. Martin

Defendant
Peter T. Fay

Defendant
Phyllis A. Kravitch

Defendant
R. Lanier Anderson

Defendant
Emmett Ripley Cox

Defendant
Paul Howard, Jr.

Defendant
Neeli Ben-David

Defendant
John A. Horn

Defendant

Unknown Does

Defendant
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represented by Lanna Renee Hill
Office of the Fulton County Attorney
141 Pryor St.
Suite 4038
Atlanta, GA 30303
404-612-0246
Fax: 404-730-6324
Email: Janna.hill@fultoncountyga.gov
ATTORNEY TO BE NOTICED
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United States of America

represented by Darcy F. Coty
(See above for address)
ATTORNEY TQ BE NOTICED

Date Filed

Docket Text

07/15/2011

|r—

NOTICE OF REMOVAL with COMPLAINT with JURY DEMAND filed by
Christopher Huber. Consent form to proceed before U.S. Magistrate and pretrial
mstructions provided. (Attachments: # I Exlubit A, # 2 Exhibit B, # 3 Exhibit C,
# 4 Civil Cover Sheet) (rej) Please visit our website at
http://www.gand.uscourts.gov to obtain Pretrial Instructions. (Entered:
07/18/2011)

07/18/2011

ORDER that the Clerk of the Superior Ceurt of Fulton County, Georgia is
ordered to deliver forthwith to the Clerk of this Court, 1 complete certified copy
of the entire record herein to date in the above-referenced case. Signed by Judge
Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on 7/18/11. (dr) (Entered: 07/18/2011)

07/18/2011

Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 2 Order. (dr)
(Entered: 07/18/2011)

07/18/2011

Transmittal Letter sent to the Superior Court of Fulton County with a certified
copy of 2 Order. (dr) (Entered: 07/18/2011)

(7/18/2011

4=

NOTICE of Substitution of United States as Defendant by Christopher Huber
{Coty, Darcy) (Entered: 07/18/2011)

07/19/2011

i

MOTION for Extension of Time to File Answer or Responsive Pleading by
United States of America. (Attachments: # 1 Text of Proposed Order)(Coty,
Darcy) (Entered: 07/19/2011)

07/19/2011

[N

MOTION for Protective Order by United States of America. (Attachments: # 1
Text of Proposed Order)(Coty, Darcy) (Entered: 07/19/2011)

07/21/2011

ORDER granting 5 Motion for Extension of Time to Answer or Respond to the
Complaint until 30 days after the US Department of Justice has rendered its
determination on all of the Defendants' representation requests or 60 days afier
all of the named Defendants have been served with a copy of the complaint,
whichever 1s later. Signed by Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on 7/21/11. (dr)
(Entered: 07/21/2011)

07/21/2011

Clerks Certificate of Matling as to William M. Windsor re 7 Order. (dr)
{(Entered: 07/21/2011)

07/21/2011

ORDER granting 6 Motion for Protective Order, all outstanding discovery is
quashed and no responses to the discovery by any party or non-party are
required. The Plaintiff is ordered to post a cash bond or corporate surety bond in
the amount of $50,000.00 to satisfy any award of Rule 11 sanctions before filing
any additional papers in this case without the consent of the Court. Signed by

8/10/2011 9:25 AM
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Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on 7/21/11. (dr) (Entered: 07/22/2011)

07/22/2011

Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re & Order. (dr)
(Entered: 07/22/2011)

07/28/2011

=l

ORDER that permission to file the papers received by the Clerk from the
Plaintiff on July 21, 2011 is DENIED. The papers constitute attetmnpted abuse of
the judicial system. The claims are frivolous. Signed by Judge Thomas W.
Thrash, Jr on 7/28/2011. (tcc) (Entered: 07/29/2011)

07/28/2011

ORDER that permission to file the papers received by the Clerk from the
Plaintiff on July 22, 2011 is DENIED. The Plaintiff submitted the papers
without posting the bond or obtaining permission of the Cowrt as required by the
Protective Order entered on July 21, 2011. The papers constitute attempted
abuse of the judicial system. The scurrilous and reckless claims of fraud and
criminality on the part of the judges of the Northern District are frivolous,
Signed by Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on 7/28/2011. (tcc) (Entered:
07/29/2011)

07/28/2011

ORDER that permission to file the papers received by the Clerk from the
Plaintiff on July 20, 2011 is GRANTED with respect to the Motion for CM/ECF
Password, Motion for Leave of Court to Conduct Discovery, Certificate of
Interested Persons and the first 24 pages of the Motion to Vacate Notice of
Removal. It is DENIED as to the remaining papers which constitute attempted
abuse of the judicial system. The claims are frivolous. Signed by Judge Thomas
W. Thrash, Jr on 7/28/2011. (tcc) (Entered: 07/29/201 1)

https:/fect. gand.uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt.pl?556245416501149-

07/28/2011

MOTION For CM/ECF Password by William M. Windsor. (tcc) (Entered:
07/29/2011)

07/28/2011

EMERGENCY MOTION For This Coutt to Enter Order on Emergency Motion
For Leave of Court to Conduct Discovery by William M. Windsor. (tcc)
(Entered: 07/29/2011)

07/28/2011

Certificate of Interested Persons and Corporate Disclosure Statement by William
M. Windsor. (tcc) (Entered: 07/29/2011)

07/28/2011

EMERGENCY MOTION to Vacate 1 Notice of Removal, by William M.
Windsor. (tcc) (Entered: 07/29/2011)

07/29/2011

Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 9 Order, 10 Order, 11
Order. (tcc) (Entercd: 07/29/2011)

07/29/2011

MOTION to Dismiss Complaint against Fulton County District Attorney Paul
Howard with Brief In Support by Paul Howard, Jr. (Attachments: # 1 Brief)
(Hill, Lanna) (Entered: 07/29/2011)

07/29/2011

Corporate Disclosure Statement by Paul Howard, Jr by Paul Howard, Jr.(Hill,
Lanna}) (Entered: 07/29/2011)

AN ave s




CM/ECF-GA Northern Ihstrict Court https://ecf. gand uscourts.gov/cgi-bin/DktRpt pl?5562454165011149-

07/29/2011 18 | ORDER that permission to file the papers received by the Clerk from the
Plaintiff on 7/28/11 is DENIED. The papers constitute attempted abuse of the
Judicial system. Signed by Judge Thomas W. Thrash, Jr on 7/29/11. (dr)
(Entered: 08/01/2011)

08/01/2011 Clerks Certificate of Mailing as to William M. Windsor re 18§ Order. (dr)
(Entered: 08/01/2011)

08/03/2011 19 | Copy of Case 2011CV202457 received from the Fulton Superior Court re 2
Order. (Attachments: # ! Part 2, # 2 Part 3, # 3 Part 4, # 4 Part 5)(dr) (Entered:
08/04/2011)
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